
GREAT SOMERFORD (INCORPORATING STARTLEY) PARISH COUNCIL

In accordance with Schedule 12, para 10 (2) of the Local Government Act 1972 **NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that a **Parish Council Meeting** will be held on **Wednesday 07 Sept 2022 in the Community Room** of Walter Powell School @ **7.30 pm**

H Wallace

Helen Wallace
Clerk; 07586081054; clerk.gspc@hotmail.com

Agenda

- 22/09/PQT **Public Questions (Limited to 10 minutes)**
Opportunity for members of the public to address Parish Council on any Council matter before the meeting commences. Every effort will be made to give an accurate response but in some cases further research may be necessary - then an answer will be given by the Chair asap.
- 22/09/WCR **Reports from Unitary Councillor and Council Representatives (10 minutes)**
An opportunity to put questions to, and receive information from, Wiltshire Councillor Threlfall (if available) & any Council delegated representatives for other functions who are present.
- 22/09/00. **To consider and action the Co-option of a new Parish Councillor.**
To require a Proposer and Seconder.
- 22/09/1 i **Apologies for Absence & Declarations of Interest** (LA Model Code of Conduct Order 2007)
Apology received from IV
- ii To confirm new allocations of roles and responsibilities
- 22/09/2. **Minutes and Matters Arising**
- i To **approve & sign** the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held 06 July 2022.
- ii To **note** the status of actions detailed on the **Action Register**.
- 22/09/3. **Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Projects**
- i **Projects under active consideration – to receive** any updates.
- a) Recreation Area
- b) Slide for Winkins Lane Play Area – 2 of 3 quotes received (to pick up in October)
- c) Wooden planters at entrances to village
- d) 3 Extra Dog Poo Bins
- ii **Projects in progress – to receive** any updates.
- a) a) Purchase of second Speed Indicator Device.
- iii **Footpath Project Update**
The stile on GSOM25 has now been installed but one on GSOM08 is yet to be installed.

22/09/4. **Planning** *Opportunity for Applicants, Reps, Others to address Council (3 mins per person).*
<https://development.wiltshire.gov.uk/pr/s/>

I **Ratification of Planning Applications considered between meetings** – None

Ii **Planning Applications for consideration**

PL/2022/05972 - Mulberry House, Frog Lane
Notification of proposed works to trees in a conservation area

PL/2022/06592 - Church Farm Cottage, Park Lane
Notification of proposed works to trees in a conservation area

Iii **Applications Determined by Wiltshire Council since the last meeting (to note)**

PL/2022/05482, Broadfield Farm, Fell 2 Ash Trees – No Objection

PL/2022/04170, 8 Paddock Close, Single storey extension – Approve with conditions
PL/2022/04497, The Old Maltings, Work on Trees – No Objection

Iv **Planning Applications Received since the issue of the agenda (if any)**

V **Planning Applications Determined by Wilts Cncl since issue of the agenda (if any)**

Vi **Housing Developments**

To **receive** any updates re **Broadfield Farm, Somerbrook or the Dauntsey Road** site.

Vii **Neighbourhood Planning**

To **receive** any update on the Neighbourhood Plan village survey.

22/09/5. **Finance**

i **Monthly Finance Report**

To **ratify** and **approve** the Finance Report detailing transactions since the last meeting and to **note** the bank balances as at 25/07/22

ii To receive an update to the Budget (AL)

22/09/6. **Parish Council Managed Facilities & Other Groups**

i. **Play Park, Winkins Lane**

- ROSPA inspection to take place Sept

ii **Community Room**

To **receive** any updates re: the community room and cleaning/caretaking, access to the alarm system.

iii **Environment & Sustainability Working Group**

To **receive** any updates from Cllr Botterill, including Best Kept Village.

22/09/7. **Highway & Footpath Matters incl Speed Indicator Device**

i **Matters for Wiltshire Council, for Parish action or for Parish Stewards**

Issues arising since the last meeting

- Graffiti on the bin by the glebe (clean requested)

ii **Speeding – Metro Counts**

To **receive** any updates on the purchase and installation of the new Speed Indicator Device.

27/09/8. **External Bodies & Standing Items**

i Updates (if any) from **Malmesbury Area Board, Malmesbury Community Area Transport Group** and **Malmesbury Community Area Footpath Group**.

ii **Updates (if any) on Standing items**

Cemetery; Communications; Gt Somerford Defibrillator & Book Exchange; Emergency Plan; School's Liaison; War Memorial; Website.

22/09/9. **Correspondence between meetings (if any) that Councillors have requested be put on the agenda**

22/09/10. **Councillors' Observations and Items for Next Agenda (if any)**

22/09/11. **Dates for Future Meetings @ 7.30 pm – 05 October in the Community Room.**

Agenda issue date 30 Aug 22